
City of Doral 
RFP No. 2024 - 08 

Landscape and Athletic Fields Maintenance 
Addendum No. 1 

 
 

 
1. What is the estimated budget?   
 

Answer: Our Current Budget is $485,000 including, the $87,000 budgeted for Central Park            
to open for 3 months ).  

 
2. Does this bid require a bid bond?  
 
       Answer: No 
 
3. Does this bid require a performance bond?  

 
       Answer: No 
 
4. What is the address for the mandatory Pre-bid meeting?  
 
      Answer: City of Doral Government Center -8401 NW 53rd Terrace, Doral, FL 33166 
 
5. Would the city consider increasing the Bermuda Mow frequency to min 52 ideally 87? 

 
 Answer:  No Historically we cut about 42-44 cuts a year. 

• Peak Growing Season (March through October): Mowing every 5 to 7 days. 
• Cooler Seasons (November through February): Mowing every 10 to 14 days, or as 

needed. Assuming an average of: 
• 32 weeks of peak growing season (March through October) at about 1 mowing per 

week: 32 mows. 
• 20 weeks of cooler seasons (November through February) at about 1 mowing every 

2 weeks: 10 mows. 
 

        Total: 32 (peak growing season) + 10 (cooler seasons) = approximately 42 mows per year. 
 

6. Would the city consider increasing the Bermuda Fertilizer frequency to 12?  

Answer: Not at this time , historically we fertilize 6 times per year  

• March (Early Spring): 1 application 
• April-May (Late Spring): 1 application 
• June (Early Summer): 1 application 
• July (Mid-Summer): 1 application 
• August-September (Late Summer): 1 application 
• October (Fall): 1 application 
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